
 

1 

 

 MINUTES  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

BUSINESS MEETING  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

November 20, 2024 - 7:00 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 PM by Chairman DeLello.  

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

The Assistant Township Manager, Christian Jones, stated that the meeting was being recorded for 

future broadcast. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

1. 2025 Budget Presentation by Finance Director 

 

Nicole Quagliariello, the Finance Director, gave the budget presentation. Starting with a 

recommendation for no tax increase. Personnel proposed would include the hire of one 

additional Administrative Specialist. She also announced that the budget was balanced with 

Earned Income Tax being the primary source of revenue at a projected 3.5 million dollars. 

Other sources of revenue included 250,000 dollars Real Estate Transfer tax. The Finance 

Director explained that health insurance premiums would be kept at the same amount and an 

increase in funding would be given of 5% would be given to the Fire Department funding, this 

funding does not include any workers comp insurance or the passthrough funding that was 

received.  

 

Ms. Quagliariello detailed the capital fund expenses including the road program, park 

upgrades, and vehicle replacement for the Public Works department.  

 

She also introduced a sewer rate rase of about 1% or 50 cents a month for residential users.  

 

Ms. Quagliariello finally laid out the timeline for the rest of the budget season.  

 

Chairman DeLello reiterated Ms. Quagliariello’s timeline and asked for comment and 

questions.  

 

Mr. Quigley asked for clarification on what roads the township repairs in comparison to state 

and county roads and how the paving works 

 



 

2 

 

Mr. DeMeno explained that some of the main roads are not owned by the township and paving 

is bided out through the state required bid process. Any minor potholes on township roads are 

repaired by public works. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Laurie Kesh made comment on 1616 Whitehall construction and possible environmental issues.  

 

Chairman DeLello asked Mr. DeMeno to comment on the property and zoning issues.  

 

Mr. DeMeno outlined some of the steps taken around rectifying the situation. 

 

Ms. Kesh also asked if any other governments were involved. 

 

Chairman DeLello stated that there were a few different departments and organizations involved.  

 

Mr. Quigley expressed that the correction process was in the works and it can be a slow process.  

 

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. Consent Agenda 

• a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes the following items: 

i. September 18th Work Session Meeting minutes; 

ii. September 18th Business Meeting minutes; 

iii. Treasurer’s Report and other Monthly Reports for September 2024; and 

iv. bill payment for September 2024 

 

 A motion was made by Vice Chairman Betz and seconded by Supervisor Quigley.  

 

 Bob Andorn made comment about information provided to the public.  

 

 The motion was approved unanimously.  

 

MOTION 

  

a) Advertise the 2025 Budget 

 

Chairman DeLello introduced the topic.  

 

Vice Chairman Betz stated that if there is anything wrong that it can be amended. 

 

Vice Chairman Betz made the motion to advertise, and Supervisor Quigley seconded the 

motion. 

 

Mr. Andorn asked questions about the budget and detailed some issues he had with the budget. 

 

Jim Molik thanked Ms. Quagliariello for the presentation and stated that the budget was good. 

He stated that this is a better budgetary process than some other governments.  

 



 

3 

 

He then asked about the balance in the Nike fund and asked about an update of the clean-up of 

the army reserve site. He also thanked the township for reducing spending on Right-to-Know 

from $250,000 to less than $10,000. He also asked about the fire marshal position being 

stipend. Finally, Mr. Molik asked about payment of the bills. Mr. DeMeno answered that the 

fire marshal position would hopefully be a stipend position saving the township money.  

 

Bill McGrane made comment on an exhibit at the end of the budget with a possible typo. He 

also asked about the Army Reserve cleanup and a road map or timeline. Mr. DeMeno stated 

that there would be an update shortly.  

 

Mr. Quigley stated that Mr. DeMeno was attempting to change some minor things that would 

help with the accounting and bills. 

 

Morris Venezia asked about zoning on shipping containers. Mr. DeMeno answered that they 

would be an accessory structure.  

 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

b) Motion to authorize advertising of a Fence Ordinance and Cell Tower Ordinance 

 

 

Mr. DeMeno introduced the ordinance specifically a 5 foot fence for privacy and some 

language updates. He also explained that the cell tower section is just being moved. 

 

Chairman DeLello thanked Vice Chairman Betz for bringing up the issue of the Fence 

Ordinance.  

 

The motion was made by Vice Chairman Betz and seconded by Supervisor Quigley. The 

motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Supervisor Quigley commented about Emergency Medical Services funding specifically for Skippack 

Ambulance Service.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

ADJOURNMENT    

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 PM 





















































CAD Call Print Synopsis
Number of Records Returned: 214

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Search Criteria: which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2024-11-01' and '2024-11-30' and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction='PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 13

PA 2024-
1408660

2024-1408660 Nov-01-2024 11:24:55 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

RD1 - 3131 MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1409390

2024-1409390 Nov-01-2024 14:18:38 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1341 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1409934

2024-1409934 Nov-01-2024 16:01:36 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 23 TAMARACK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1411134

2024-1411134 Nov-01-2024 21:18:09 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

3223 GERMANTOWN PIKE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1411442

2024-1411442 Nov-01-2024 23:06:07 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

HAWKS NEST DR / HAWKS NEST LN, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1414044

2024-1414044 Nov-02-2024 14:36:21 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / WINDY HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1414587

2024-1414587 Nov-02-2024 16:40:04 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

TOWVEH(TOWED 
VEHICLE                               
GO)

POTSHOP RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1414992

2024-1414992 Nov-02-2024 18:52:37 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

GERMANTOWN PIKE / SMITH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1418229

2024-1418229 Nov-03-2024 13:42:42 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

263 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1418656

2024-1418656 Nov-03-2024 15:22:06 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

3367 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1418770

2024-1418770 Nov-03-2024 15:46:37 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

MORRIS RD / WEIGNER RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1419698

2024-1419698 Nov-03-2024 20:31:25 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2874 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1420227

2024-1420227 Nov-04-2024 01:21:56 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

254 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1423216

2024-1423216 Nov-04-2024 14:41:59 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

STUMP HALL RD / KRIEBEL MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1425390

2024-1425390 Nov-05-2024 03:39:25 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

1725 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1427150

2024-1427150 Nov-05-2024 09:02:45 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

ABNVEH(ABANDONED 
VEHICLE                      
GO)

2111 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 13

PA 2024-
1427877

2024-1427877 Nov-05-2024 10:40:41 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1427906

2024-1427906 Nov-05-2024 10:43:28 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / DEFFORD RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1427974

2024-1427974 Nov-05-2024 10:53:49 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / GRIFFITH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1428002

2024-1428002 Nov-05-2024 10:58:05 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL 
MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1428569

2024-1428569 Nov-05-2024 12:14:28 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3213 HOGARTH LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1429196

2024-1429196 Nov-05-2024 14:00:30 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

56 UMBRELL DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1430700

2024-1430700 Nov-05-2024 17:01:12 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

2950 POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1431020

2024-1431020 Nov-05-2024 18:03:12 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1431063

2024-1431063 Nov-05-2024 18:10:19 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1030 WINDY HILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1432311

2024-1432311 Nov-06-2024 04:50:50 REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

1615 SHEFLEY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1434425

2024-1434425 Nov-06-2024 12:32:55 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCGOA(MVC - GONE 
ON ARRIVAL               
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1436624

2024-1436624 Nov-06-2024 21:41:18 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

12 UMBRELL DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1437725

2024-1437725 Nov-07-2024 07:27:39 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / CEDARS HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1441355

2024-1441355 Nov-08-2024 01:14:02 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1443132

2024-1443132 Nov-08-2024 11:50:13 THRET (THREATS - 
ACTOR NOT ON 
SCENE)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3027 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 13

PA 2024-
1444327

2024-1444327 Nov-08-2024 17:06:46 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

5 - 3027 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1444896

2024-1444896 Nov-08-2024 19:58:48 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

FIELDCREST WAY / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1445130

2024-1445130 Nov-08-2024 21:14:12 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1500 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1445161

2024-1445161 Nov-08-2024 21:27:22 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2000 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1445357

2024-1445357 Nov-08-2024 22:50:00 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1445977

2024-1445977 Nov-09-2024 03:48:27 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1448038

2024-1448038 Nov-09-2024 15:56:23 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

256 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1448772

2024-1448772 Nov-09-2024 19:47:18 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

BERKS RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1449283

2024-1449283 Nov-09-2024 23:29:41 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WEBER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1449482

2024-1449482 Nov-10-2024 00:54:02 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1449737

2024-1449737 Nov-10-2024 02:59:47 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

263 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1451891

2024-1451891 Nov-10-2024 17:06:09 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2137 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1451915

2024-1451915 Nov-10-2024 17:10:05 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2137 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1453607

2024-1453607 Nov-11-2024 08:47:22 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 3205 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1453779

2024-1453779 Nov-11-2024 09:50:31 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1454311

2024-1454311 Nov-11-2024 12:28:17 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

3351 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1455046

2024-1455046 Nov-11-2024 15:46:28 FOUND (FOUND ITEM                                      
GO)

FOUND (FOUND ITEM                                      
GO)

2950 POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 13

PA 2024-
1455118

2024-1455118 Nov-11-2024 15:59:40 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3027 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1455284

2024-1455284 Nov-11-2024 16:58:02 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK FISHER RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1456230

2024-1456230 Nov-11-2024 23:44:38 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1456379

2024-1456379 Nov-12-2024 01:27:17 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

1591 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1456535

2024-1456535 Nov-12-2024 05:14:26 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1457802

2024-1457802 Nov-12-2024 09:11:24 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1457842

2024-1457842 Nov-12-2024 09:17:41 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

2646 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1458145

2024-1458145 Nov-12-2024 10:17:27 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1458205

2024-1458205 Nov-12-2024 10:29:26 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

1500 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1458523

2024-1458523 Nov-12-2024 11:33:47 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

274 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1458592

2024-1458592 Nov-12-2024 11:44:14 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFT (THEFT) 1301 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1458904

2024-1458904 Nov-12-2024 12:57:34 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3000 BLOCK STUMP HALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1459734

2024-1459734 Nov-12-2024 16:00:55 CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2026 HOLLIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1460356

2024-1460356 Nov-12-2024 18:33:58 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

3235 MEADOW LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1463459

2024-1463459 Nov-13-2024 12:54:56 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

253 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1463591

2024-1463591 Nov-13-2024 13:19:57 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1464070

2024-1464070 Nov-13-2024 15:09:15 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1464234

2024-1464234 Nov-13-2024 15:39:58 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 13

PA 2024-
1464287

2024-1464287 Nov-13-2024 15:54:40 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1464345

2024-1464345 Nov-13-2024 16:08:10 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1464465

2024-1464465 Nov-13-2024 16:34:28 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1464585

2024-1464585 Nov-13-2024 17:00:15 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1467807

2024-1467807 Nov-14-2024 13:05:18 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2846 HIGHVIEW DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1468015

2024-1468015 Nov-14-2024 14:09:07 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1468085

2024-1468085 Nov-14-2024 14:30:22 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3200 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1468126

2024-1468126 Nov-14-2024 14:47:35 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1468152

2024-1468152 Nov-14-2024 14:57:47 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1468254

2024-1468254 Nov-14-2024 15:09:25 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1468394

2024-1468394 Nov-14-2024 15:30:44 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

3040 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1468419

2024-1468419 Nov-14-2024 15:37:59 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3200 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1468578

2024-1468578 Nov-14-2024 16:19:58 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

BERKS RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1468640

2024-1468640 Nov-14-2024 16:40:07 SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

MEADOWOOD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1469851

2024-1469851 Nov-15-2024 04:42:14 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CEDARS HILL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1470497

2024-1470497 Nov-15-2024 07:55:06 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1471252

2024-1471252 Nov-15-2024 10:26:55 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / LANDIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1471288

2024-1471288 Nov-15-2024 10:36:37 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1471407

2024-1471407 Nov-15-2024 11:02:30 IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

2930 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1471847

2024-1471847 Nov-15-2024 12:58:40 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 13

PA 2024-
1472360

2024-1472360 Nov-15-2024 15:05:29 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1500 BLOCK LANDIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1472593

2024-1472593 Nov-15-2024 15:59:00 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1472901

2024-1472901 Nov-15-2024 17:22:52 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

2618 BEAN RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1473248

2024-1473248 Nov-15-2024 19:06:03 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2110 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1473690

2024-1473690 Nov-15-2024 22:06:44 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1715 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1473748

2024-1473748 Nov-15-2024 22:37:48 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

BEAN RD / BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1473882

2024-1473882 Nov-15-2024 23:45:46 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1474262

2024-1474262 Nov-16-2024 03:20:23 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1474714

2024-1474714 Nov-16-2024 07:21:12 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

3206 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1476288

2024-1476288 Nov-16-2024 15:17:47 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N [ZONE 22 NB, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1476649

2024-1476649 Nov-16-2024 16:43:47 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

2590 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1478318

2024-1478318 Nov-17-2024 02:54:56 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

64 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1479790

2024-1479790 Nov-17-2024 13:14:51 MISSP (MISSING 
PERSON)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3115 HEEBNER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1480025

2024-1480025 Nov-17-2024 14:31:03 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

TRUMBAUER RD / MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1480627

2024-1480627 Nov-17-2024 17:22:28 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1483172

2024-1483172 Nov-18-2024 10:08:12 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2100 SCHULTZ RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 13

PA 2024-
1483558

2024-1483558 Nov-18-2024 11:33:25 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1484967

2024-1484967 Nov-18-2024 16:18:08 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1023 VALLEY FORGE RD [VILLAGE 
CLEANERS, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1486338

2024-1486338 Nov-19-2024 00:53:06 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1548 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1487184

2024-1487184 Nov-19-2024 07:42:32 THRET (THREATS - 
ACTOR NOT ON 
SCENE)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1488822

2024-1488822 Nov-19-2024 12:34:13 REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

3415 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2024-
1488830

2024-1488830 Nov-19-2024 12:35:06 IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

1904 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1489752

2024-1489752 Nov-19-2024 15:50:06 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1489900

2024-1489900 Nov-19-2024 16:19:13 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2665 SHADY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1489936

2024-1489936 Nov-19-2024 16:28:45 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2200 BLOCK GLENVIEW DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1490218

2024-1490218 Nov-19-2024 17:34:32 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / POTSHOP RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1490342

2024-1490342 Nov-19-2024 18:10:58 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1490994

2024-1490994 Nov-19-2024 22:59:54 ALARMP(ALARM - 
PANIC)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2522 LONG MEADOW RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1491357

2024-1491357 Nov-20-2024 05:00:48 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1893 CASSEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1491406

2024-1491406 Nov-20-2024 05:46:07 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1492248

2024-1492248 Nov-20-2024 08:14:36 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / S VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1493302

2024-1493302 Nov-20-2024 11:05:49 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEM, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 13

PA 2024-
1494504

2024-1494504 Nov-20-2024 15:09:52 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1495350

2024-1495350 Nov-20-2024 17:57:09 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

2242 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1495794

2024-1495794 Nov-20-2024 20:17:47 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

2222 S VALLEY FORGE RD [IN FRONT OF 
MERRYMEAD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1495948

2024-1495948 Nov-20-2024 21:32:45 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1496076

2024-1496076 Nov-20-2024 22:37:15 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

255 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1497817

2024-1497817 Nov-21-2024 10:25:40 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1498779

2024-1498779 Nov-21-2024 14:45:20 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCDNR(MVC - DUI - 
NON-REPORTABLE)

1970 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2024-
1499104

2024-1499104 Nov-21-2024 15:47:25 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1499216

2024-1499216 Nov-21-2024 16:15:04 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2067 STEELMAN RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1499330

2024-1499330 Nov-21-2024 16:49:01 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2067 STEELMAN RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1499338

2024-1499338 Nov-21-2024 16:50:28 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1499391

2024-1499391 Nov-21-2024 17:03:10 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

3030 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1499419

2024-1499419 Nov-21-2024 17:13:57 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1499703

2024-1499703 Nov-21-2024 18:46:33 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

2033 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1499956

2024-1499956 Nov-21-2024 20:38:04 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

3053 WATER STREET RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1499992

2024-1499992 Nov-21-2024 21:00:55 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

263 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1500431

2024-1500431 Nov-22-2024 00:48:38 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 13

PA 2024-
1501037

2024-1501037 Nov-22-2024 06:30:52 DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

243 CENTER POINT LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1501274

2024-1501274 Nov-22-2024 06:56:28 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2518 CRESTLINE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1501309

2024-1501309 Nov-22-2024 07:12:08 BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

103 CASPIAN LN [GATE CODE 0250, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1502121

2024-1502121 Nov-22-2024 09:39:35 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WEBER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1503744

2024-1503744 Nov-22-2024 15:52:54 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

VALLEY FORGE RD / MOHILL DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1503909

2024-1503909 Nov-22-2024 16:33:26 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

5 - 3027 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1504102

2024-1504102 Nov-22-2024 17:25:10 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1504371

2024-1504371 Nov-22-2024 18:46:04 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1505047

2024-1505047 Nov-22-2024 23:27:14 302   (MENTAL 
HEALTH ACT                       
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

1716 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1505132

2024-1505132 Nov-23-2024 00:13:26 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCDA (MVC - DUI - 
ALCOHOL)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2024-
1505232

2024-1505232 Nov-23-2024 00:59:55 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

N TROOPER RD / W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1506526

2024-1506526 Nov-23-2024 10:19:15 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1506983

2024-1506983 Nov-23-2024 12:27:47 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1900 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1507252

2024-1507252 Nov-23-2024 13:47:28 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

2241 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1508169

2024-1508169 Nov-23-2024 17:40:53 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

258 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1508524

2024-1508524 Nov-23-2024 19:43:55 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

265 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 13

PA 2024-
1509526

2024-1509526 Nov-24-2024 04:54:21 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1510118

2024-1510118 Nov-24-2024 08:23:26 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1510399

2024-1510399 Nov-24-2024 10:13:28 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1510701

2024-1510701 Nov-24-2024 11:58:42 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / STUMP HALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1513585

2024-1513585 Nov-25-2024 07:28:43 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1513687

2024-1513687 Nov-25-2024 07:47:13 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

MORRIS RD / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1513701

2024-1513701 Nov-25-2024 07:50:12 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1514038

2024-1514038 Nov-25-2024 08:46:43 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1045 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1516986

2024-1516986 Nov-25-2024 19:38:39 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

253 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1517557

2024-1517557 Nov-26-2024 00:16:42 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2579 COLD SPRING RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1518811

2024-1518811 Nov-26-2024 08:49:51 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1833 N WHITEHALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1519948

2024-1519948 Nov-26-2024 12:21:00 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / E MOUNT KIRK 
AVE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1519908

2024-1519908 Nov-26-2024 12:21:02 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1520024

2024-1520024 Nov-26-2024 12:35:01 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

2503 SPRING CREEK RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1520417

2024-1520417 Nov-26-2024 13:53:05 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / LANDIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1520509

2024-1520509 Nov-26-2024 14:07:40 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / LANDIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 11 of 13

PA 2024-
1520603

2024-1520603 Nov-26-2024 14:30:12 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / STEELMAN RD [S 
VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1522971

2024-1522971 Nov-27-2024 04:04:12 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1522979

2024-1522979 Nov-27-2024 04:18:18 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1900 BLK BUSTARD RD[BUSTARD RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1522986

2024-1522986 Nov-27-2024 04:29:12 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1523025

2024-1523025 Nov-27-2024 04:58:58 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

273 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1523054

2024-1523054 Nov-27-2024 05:10:10 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1523120

2024-1523120 Nov-27-2024 05:36:19 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1523192

2024-1523192 Nov-27-2024 05:54:24 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1524878

2024-1524878 Nov-27-2024 08:16:19 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2600 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1526727

2024-1526727 Nov-27-2024 10:20:05 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1526986

2024-1526986 Nov-27-2024 10:36:15 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1527482

2024-1527482 Nov-27-2024 11:07:07 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1529027

2024-1529027 Nov-27-2024 12:53:38 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HORSESHOE DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1529541

2024-1529541 Nov-27-2024 13:32:36 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1530104

2024-1530104 Nov-27-2024 14:18:10 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1530337

2024-1530337 Nov-27-2024 14:40:12 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2000 BLOCK BERKS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1530824

2024-1530824 Nov-27-2024 15:20:36 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1600 BLOCK N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1531485

2024-1531485 Nov-27-2024 16:08:59 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1900 BLOCK OLD FORGE WAY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1531719

2024-1531719 Nov-27-2024 16:27:09 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1532362

2024-1532362 Nov-27-2024 17:20:04 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

800 BLK MORRIS RD[MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1532462

2024-1532462 Nov-27-2024 17:26:44 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 12 of 13

PA 2024-
1532630

2024-1532630 Nov-27-2024 17:46:55 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2700 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1532897

2024-1532897 Nov-27-2024 18:14:13 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1532954

2024-1532954 Nov-27-2024 18:20:49 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2800 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1535015

2024-1535015 Nov-27-2024 22:44:17 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2000 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1535075

2024-1535075 Nov-27-2024 22:55:09 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1535114

2024-1535114 Nov-27-2024 23:01:03 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2200 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
1535312

2024-1535312 Nov-27-2024 23:33:30 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
1535463

2024-1535463 Nov-28-2024 00:02:59 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2984 HORSESHOE DR, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1535560

2024-1535560 Nov-28-2024 00:24:04 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

266 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1537862

2024-1537862 Nov-28-2024 13:11:33 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / E MOUNT KIRK 
AVE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes ADVISE

PA 2024-
1539921

2024-1539921 Nov-28-2024 22:48:32 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1540048

2024-1540048 Nov-28-2024 23:38:51 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1541145

2024-1541145 Nov-29-2024 07:34:33 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1541260

2024-1541260 Nov-29-2024 07:52:41 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1542140

2024-1542140 Nov-29-2024 09:29:18 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MORRIS RD / N WALES RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1542443

2024-1542443 Nov-29-2024 09:54:48 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

2261 OAK TER, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1542953

2024-1542953 Nov-29-2024 10:50:17 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Wed Dec 04 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 13 of 13

PA 2024-
1543223

2024-1543223 Nov-29-2024 11:16:02 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3473 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1545614

2024-1545614 Nov-29-2024 15:04:12 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2612 WINDSTORM WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
1546492

2024-1546492 Nov-29-2024 16:17:31 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2524 QUAIL RUN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1546862

2024-1546862 Nov-29-2024 16:58:37 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1549605

2024-1549605 Nov-30-2024 00:00:30 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

268 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1550647

2024-1550647 Nov-30-2024 07:21:14 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

266 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
1552575

2024-1552575 Nov-30-2024 12:36:21 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
1553151

2024-1553151 Nov-30-2024 13:55:23 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

57 ESSEX CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
1553330

2024-1553330 Nov-30-2024 14:17:14 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1114 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 

4058 Mensch Rd 

P.O. Box 59 

Skippack, PA 19474 
 

Business 610.454.9665 

Fax 610.454.9666 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Skippack EMS  

November 2024 calls 

Worcester Township 

 

Calls dispatched 54 

Transported   30 

Refusals 7 

No services * 2 

Fire 0 

Covered by other squads (10 A station off status,                                 

3 Main on other calls, 2 A & Main on other calls)  

15 

Lift assist 0 

Recall  0 

 

* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 

 deceased, or police matters 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              November 2024 

 

1) Road Maintenance 

A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 

B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 

C. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

D. Road signage straightening and pruning 

E. Intersection visibility pruning 

F. Inlet and drain clearing 

 

2) Storm Maintenance 

A. No significant storm events in November 

 

3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 

B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 

C. Removal of dead trees on Township properties/parks  

D. Fall cleanup 

E. Drinking fountains decommissioned for the season 

F. Heebner restroom door replacement 

G. Fall turf applications completed 

H. Toilet repairs (Sunnybrook/Heebner) 

I. Heebner playground touch up paint 

J. Heebner swale project 

 

4) Vehicle Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 

B. 64-28/39/60 Hydraulic repairs 

C. 64-64 Transmission repair 

D. 64-62 Battery replacement 

E. Winter maintenance vehicle preparation 

 

5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 

B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

 



Private Utility Enterprises, Inc 

November 27, 2024 

Dan DeMeno 

Township of Worcester 

1721 Valley Forge Road 
Worcester, PA 19490 

RE: Berwick STP PA0050393 and Valley Green STP PA0050393 

Monthly Operation and Maintenance Report for October 2024. 

Mr DeMeno, 

Attached, please find the summary of analytical results and operation and maintenance 

activities for the Berwick and Valley Green sewage treatment plants and collection system. 

Please feel free to contact me with questions at the above number. 

Teresa J Peachey 
Office Manager 

Cc: John Scully, President 

John Evarts 

Christian Jones 

215-766-2626 
pue@pueinc.com 

1000 E Walnut Street 
Suite 721 
Perkasie. PA 18944 



Worcester Township WWTP 
Operations and Maintenance Report 

October 2024 

Non-Routine Maintenance / Events: 

Valley Green WWTP 

10/14/2024 - Found train #4 returns clogged not running. Turned off air and used submersible 
pump in clarifier to try and clear. Turned air back on, returns still clogged. Turned off air and 
tried to clear a second time, returns clear and running. 

10/23/2024 - Found train #4 returns clogged not running. Turned off air and used submersible 
pump in clarifier to try and clear. Turned air back on, returns unclogged. 

10/25/2024 - Changed oil in #3 train blower. 

l 0/28/2024 - Found #4 train returns clogged not running. Turned off air and used submersible 
pump in clarifier to try and clear. Turned air back on, returns unclogged. 

10/29/2024 - Found blower belts for #4 train blowers broken and returns clogged and not 
running. Installed new belts . Used submersible pump to clear clogged returns. 



Ordinance 2024-299 
Page 1 of 4 

 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 
ORDINANCE 2024-299 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS ZONING 

PROVISIONS OF THE TOWNSHIP CODE REGARDING FENCES AND 
WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES 

 
 

WHEREAS, from time to time, corrections and other revisions are required to be made to 
Township Code of Worcester Township;  
 
WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania mandates that municipalities have published in 
a newspaper of general circulation all proposed ordinances that make such corrections and 
revisions, at a great expense to municipalities;  
 
WHEREAS, Worcester Township consolidates such corrections and revisions into one proposed 
ordinance, in lieu of individual ordinances, so as to minimize the expense incurred by the 
taxpayers in meeting this unfunded advertisement mandate; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township has determined that it is in the best 
interests of the Township to amend the Township Code as set forth herein below. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of Worcester Township, Montgomery County, 
Pennsylvania, hereby ordains and enacts as follows: 
 
SECTION I 

 
1. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, §150-182.A, shall be revised to read: 

 
A fence or wall of any style up to 48 inches in height, excluding a retaining wall 
as permitted by this chapter and excluding chain link fence, may be installed up 
to any side or rear property line in any residential district. A fence or wall of any 
style up to 72 inches in height, excluding a retaining wall as permitted by this 
chapter and excluding a chain link fence, may be installed no closer than three  
feet to any side or rear property line in any residential district. 
 

2. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, §150-182.B, shall be revised to read: 
 

No fence or wall, excluding a retaining wall as permitted by this chapter, shall be 
installed within the required front yard setback, which shall include any area of 
overlap with a side or rear yard setback, on any property in any zoning district; 
with the following exceptions: 

1) Decorative walls or fences of any style (as defined in Subsection H) not 
exceeding 30 inches in height in any residential district shall be permitted 
in the front yard setback in any residential district.  



Ordinance 2024-299 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 

2) Fencing that is an open type of fence (such as picket or split rail) with a minimum 
ratio of 1:1 of open to structural areas and not exceeding 48 inches in height, 
shall be permitted in the front yard setback in any residential district.  

 
3. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, §150-182.J, shall be revised to read: 

Barbed wire shall not be used as part of fences around residential dwellings.  
Barbed wire shall not be used as part of fences for non-residential uses except 
by special exception upon a showing of a need for extraordinary security 
measures. 

 
4. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, §150-182.K, shall be revised to read: 

  No fence shall be constructed out of fabric, junk, junk vehicles, appliances,
  tanks, or barrels. 
 

5. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, §150-182.L, shall be added and read as: 

Private or public school uses. The following shall apply to fences and walls 
located as part of an outdoor athletic facility of a public or private school: 

1) Fences surrounding an athletic field may be eight feet in height when 
located at least 40 feet from a property line. If located within 40 feet of 
any property line, the maximum fence height shall be six feet; 

2) Backstops shall not be considered a fence or wall but shall be an 
accessory structure regulated by § 150-177C; 

3) Retaining walls associated with any athletic facility may be located 40 
feet from any side or rear property line; and 

4) Foul poles shall be permitted as part of the fencing surrounding a 
baseball or softball field and shall be permitted at a maximum height of 
30 feet. 

 
6. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, §150-182.M, shall be added and read as: 

Driveway pillars. Each permitted driveway may possess two driveway pillars, one 
on each side of the driveway. Driveway pillars must be located outside the ultimate 
right-of-way and shall provide a turning radius that allows access to emergency 
vehicles, as determined by the Township. Each driveway pillar shall not exceed 
five feet in height and shall not exceed 16 square feet in area. 

 
 

7. Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXIV, §150-182.N, shall be added and read as: 
 
    Walls 

 
1) Engineered retaining walls necessary to hold back slopes are exempted from 

setback regulations and the regulations of this Section and are permitted by 
right as needed in all districts. 
 



Ordinance 2024-299 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 

2) No wall greater than three feet shall be located in the required front yard in a 
residential district, except as a backing for a permitted sign at an entrance to 
a development. 

 
3) A wall in a residential district outside of a required front yard shall have a 

maximum height of three feet if it is within the minimum accessory structure 
setback and six feet if it is not. 

 
4) Walls that are attached to a building shall be regulated as part of that building 

and the regulations of this Section shall not apply. 
 
8. Chapter 53, Wireless Communications Facilities, shall be repealed in its entirety and 

included in its entirety as Chapter 150, Zoning, Article XXX, with the following section 
numbers to apply: 
 
  Former Section Number:   New Section Number: 
 
  Section 53-1     Section 150-249 
  Section 53-2     Section 150-250 
  Section 53-3     Section 150-251 
  Section 53-4     Section 150-252 

 
SECTION II 
 
1. In the event that any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance shall be declared by any 

competent court to be invalid for any reason, such decision shall not be deemed to affect the 
validity of any other section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance. The invalidity of section, 
clause, sentence, or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other part 
of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without such invalid part or parts.  It is hereby 
declared to be the intention of the Township that this Ordinance would have been adopted 
had such invalid section, clause, sentence, or provision not been included therein. 
 

2. To the extent this Ordinance is inconsistent with the Code of Worcester Township, the 
provisions of this Ordinance shall take precedence. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 
3. The failure of the Township to enforce any provision of this Ordinance shall not constitute a 

waiver by the Township of its rights of future enforcement hereunder. 
 
4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon enactment. 

 
 
ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Supervisors of the Township of Worcester, Montgomery 
County, Pennsylvania on this 18th day of December 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance 2024-299 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 
 
 

 
By: ___________________________________ 

Richard DeLello, Chair 
Board of Supervisors 

 
 

 
 
Attest: ___________________________________  

Daniel DeMeno, Secretary 
 





       

CIVIL ENGINEERING • SITE PLANNING • MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING • TRAFFIC ANALYSIS • SURVEYING 

3126 Main Street 
P.O. Box 269 
Sumneytown, PA 18084-0269 
Phone: 215-234-4562 
Fax: 215-234-0889 
 

URWILER & WALTER, INC. 

  
 
December 5, 2024 
 
Dan DeMeno 
Worcester Township 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
P.O. Box 767 
Worcester, PA 19490 
 
Subject: C. Bradford & Sandra B. Smith – Minor Subdivision Plan  
               3120 Fisher Road, Worcester Township 
 
Dear Mr. DeMeno: 
 
Enclosed please find the following in support of a Revised Residential Minor Subdivision Plan 
submission: 
       
1. Eighteen (18) copies Minor Subdivision Plan last revised date December 5, 2024. 

 
2. One (1) copy of the Waiver Request letter last revised date November 20, 2024. 

 
3. One (1) copy of a Response Memorandum dated December 5, 2024 to the CKS Engineers 

review letter dated November 7, 2024 and one (1) copy of a supporting letter from the 
environmental consultant VW Consultants, LLC dated November 21, 2024. 

 
4. One (1) electronic file CD with copy of the Subdivision Plan and supporting information in PDF. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
URWILER & WALTER, INC. 
 
 
 
Scott T. Camburn 
 
Enclosures cc:  Bradford Smith  





       

CIVIL ENGINEERING • SITE PLANNING • MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING • TRAFFIC ANALYSIS • SURVEYING 

3126 Main Street 
P.O. Box 269 
Sumneytown, PA 18084-0269 
Phone: 215-234-4562 
Fax: 215-234-0889 
 

URWILER & WALTER, INC. 

 Revised November 20, 2024 
October 4, 2024 

 
 

Planning Commission / Board of Supervisors  
Worcester Township 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
P.O. Box 767 
Worcester, PA 19490 
 
Subject:  C. Bradford & Sandra B. Smith - Minor Subdivision Plan - Waiver Request letter 

3120 Fisher Road, Worcester Township      
 
Dear Members: 
 
On behalf of the applicant, we hereby request the following Waivers from the Worcester Township 
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance – Chapter 130, as last amended.   

 
1.  Section 130-16.C.(2) Streets 
  
Ordinance Requirement: Roadway widening 
  
Request for Modification: Provide no roadway widening along the property frontage. 
  

 
 

2.  Section 130-18.A.(1) Sidewalks and curbs 
  

Ordinance Requirement: 
Sidewalks shall be provided along all streets excepting where, in the 
opinion of the Township Supervisors, they are unnecessary for the public 
safety and convenience. 

  
Request for Modification: Provide no sidewalks along the property frontage. 
  

 
 
3.  Section 130-18.B.(1).a Sidewalk and curbs 
  

Ordinance Requirement: Concrete curbs shall be installed along each side of every residential, 
secondary or commercial street or road. 

  
Request for Modification: Provide no concrete curb along the property frontage. 
  

 
 



URWILER & WALTER, INC. 
Revised November 20, 2024 – C. Bradford & Sandra B. Smith - Waiver Request letter 
 
 

 
4.  Section 130-20.A.(6) Lots 
  

Ordinance Requirement: Sidelines. Whenever practicable, the sidelines of a lot shall be set at 
right angles or radial to the right-of-way line. 

  

Request for Modification: Proposed side property line to be set fifteen (15) feet parallel to the 
existing curved driveway as shown. 

  
 
 

5.  Section 130-28.G.(4) Landscape Requirements – Street Trees 
  

Ordinance Requirement: Street trees shall be planted for any subdivision or land development 
where suitable street trees as defined in Subsection H do not exist. 

  

Request for Modification: Provide no additional street along the property frontage.                  
There are existing mature trees along the property frontage.         

  
 
 
6.  Section 130-28.G.(5)b Landscape Requirements – Perimeter Buffers 
  

Ordinance Requirement: 
Softening buffer. Along the side and rear property lines of all 
developments, where existing vegetation is not sufficient and to meet 
the requirements of the softening buffer. 

  

Request for Modification: 

Provide no additional softening buffer plantings along the side and rear 
property lines of lot 2 adjacent to the PECO property. 
Rear property line – There is an existing pine tree buffer. 
Side property line – Provide no additional plantings, property line is 
adjacent to a PECO power line. 

  
 

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
URWILER & WALTER, INC. 
 

 
 

Scott T. Camburn 
 
cc:  C. Bradford & Sandra B. Smith 
 



       

CIVIL ENGINEERING • SITE PLANNING • MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING • TRAFFIC ANALYSIS • SURVEYING 

3126 Main Street 
P.O. Box 269 
Sumneytown, PA 18084-0269 
Phone: 215-234-4562 
Fax: 215-234-0889 
 

URWILER & WALTER, INC. 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: John W. Evarts, P.E. – CKS Engineers, Inc.              
 
FROM: Scott T. Camburn – Urwiler & Walter, Inc.  
 
DATE: December 5, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: c. Bradford & Sandra B. Smith – Minor Subdivision 
  
 
The following is an itemized response to the CKS Engineers, Inc. review letter dated 
November 7, 2024: 

 
I. Zoning Ordinance 

1. It is our understanding that the applicant has delivered copies of the zoning variance 
hearing decision to the township regarding the accessory structures and woodworking 
business. 
 

2. It is our understanding that PECO will provide a letter indicating that the accessory 
structure located within the PECO right-of-way is permitted to encroach as shown. 
 

3. Refer to the response to #1. 
 

4. The future proposed house and driveway have been labeled Conceptual. 
 
 
II. Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 
 

1. The width of the existing cartway has been added to the plan. 
 

2. The street classification of Fisher Road has been added to the plan. 
 

3. Refer to the attached revised Waiver Request letter dated November 20, 2024. 
 

4. Refer to added General Note 12, also the residential driveway pavement section has been 
added to the plan. 
 

5. Refer to the attached revised Waiver Request letter dated November 20, 2024. 
 

6. Refer to the attached revised Waiver Request letter dated November 20, 2024. 
 



URWILER & WALTER, INC. 
Bradford Smith – 3120 Fisher Road –Worcester Township  
December 5, 2024/Page 2 of 2  
 
 

7. Septic system setback dimensions have been added to the plan. 
 

8. There are several existing evergreen trees located within lot 2 that satisfies the 
requirement. 
 

9. Refer to added General Note 13. 
 

10. The steep slope areas have been defined on the plan. 
 

11. Refer to added General Note 14. 
 

12. Waiver request comments. 
 

 
III. General Considerations 
 

1. The Montgomery County Planning Commission has reviewed the application, the MCPC 
reference number has been added to the plan. 
 

2. The secondary septic system location has been added for lot 2.  
            Refer to the attached letter from VW Consultants, LLC dated November 21, 2024. 

 
3. The noted legal descriptions will be provided for review upon final plan approval. 
 

 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 



 

 
  

 

 

 

December 2, 2024 

 

 

 

Mr. Dan DeMeno  

Township Manager 

Worcester Township 

1721 S. Valley Forge Road 

Worcester, PA  19490 

 

Dear Mr. DeMeno: 

I am writing in support of Mr. Brad Smith’s request for subdivision on the property at 3120 Fisher Rd, Worcester, 

PA.  PECO has reviewed the structure encroaching on its property and has determined the minimal amount of 

encroachment does not impact it’s ability to maintain, operate or upgrade its facilities in a safe and reliable 

manner. 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Regards, 

Suzanne S. Ryan 

Suzanne S. Ryan 

External Affairs Manager 

 

 

680 W. Ridge Pike 

Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 
 

www.peco.com 
 

 

http://www.peco.com/


 
 
 
 

 
 

November 21, 2024 
 
 
Bradford Smith  
P.O. Box 157  
Worcester, PA 19490  
bradsandysmith@gmail.com 
 
Preliminary Soil Evaluation for On Lot Sewage Disposal 
3120 Fisher Road Lansdale, PA 19446  
Worcester Township, Montgomery County  
TM# 67-00-01190-00-3  block 028  unit 065 
VW#23-243 
 
Dear Mr. Smith: 
 
     VW Consultants, LLC completed detailed soil testing of your proposed two lot 
residential subdivision two separate occasions.  A primary and secondary absorption area 
was located on lot # 2 that meets the requirements of the Montgomery County Department 
of Health (MCDH) and Worcester Township.   Two replacement areas were testing on Lot 
#1 that meets the requirements of the MCDH.  These areas, however, are in the front yard 
setback and will require a waiver form Worcester Township. All testing was witnessed and 
approved by the MCDH. 
 
     VW completed a preliminary soil evaluation of lot # 1 to determine if there is a feasible 
area for a replacement area located outside of the front yard setback and is 30 feet to any 
proposed property line.  Our findings indicate that a replacement area is feasible for lot # 1 
that meets this requirement of Worcester Township  
 
     Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at 267-784-6873 or by email at jvalentine@vw-consultants.com.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
VW Consultants, LLC 
Joseph A. Valentine 
Soil Scientist 

mailto:bradsandysmith@gmail.com
mailto:jvalentine@vw-consultants.com



























































































































































	B.001 2024 11 20 - Business Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	E.002 November 2024 Financial Report
	G.001 November 2024 WVFD TWP Call Report
	H.001 November 2024 PSP Report
	I.001 November 2024 Skippack EMS Report
	K.001 November 2024 Public Works Department Report
	L.001 October 2024 PUE O&M Report
	Untitled.PDF

	N.001 Fences & Wireless Towers Ordinance Amendment
	O.001 Orienteering Site Plan
	P.001 LD 2024-02 - Subdivision Plan resubmission letter dated 12-5-2024
	P.002 LD 2024-02 - Minor Subdivision Plan last revised date  12-5-2024
	P.003 LD 2024-02 - Waiver request letter last revised date 11-20-2024
	P.004 LD 2024-02 - Response Memo to CKS Engineers dated 12-5-2024
	MEMORANDUM

	P.005 LD 2024-02 - PECO Letter of Support
	P.006 LD 2024-02 - VW Consultants, LLC letter dated 11-21-2024
	Q.001 2025 Proposed Budget

